artahill Dastle

Thin photograph was takenm about 1910.
It showa hew the Tudor house wnn builg
fnto, the ld4th century balley walle of
the Oastle. The chimneys have lost
thelr decormtive basket tops but the

motl



lio other place in Warwickshire has such
oevidence of continuous habitation ninpe
u;.;su ot tines as this Hartehill/0ldbury
b L1

Gtone Age tribes lived hers 10,000 B.g.
They were nomads, not travelling far, but
wnnd&ri:gi always returning to this ares for
flinta ch they needed for tools and
weapanm. They found them in the boulder olay
at the foot of the Bartehill fidge, nenr to
the fiiver Anker. Hosains of flints and bones
af red desr and woolly rhinoceros have bean
found 1in gand and gravel sloms to the river
at Witherley. Plash, honsy, nuta, berriss,
fungi wers nll plentiful mo the tribes Locame
sore satiled, particularly on hill-tops auch
n8 this beocsuse the land was better drained
nnd the forest cover wiam more opem. So a
settlad community developed, first mt Oldbury,
550 feet mhove sea lavel, then here at Barts-

Bo over the csnturiem Stons Age, Pronze
Age, Iron Age, Romana, Saxons, Danes and
Hormane all stamped a way of life on thia
nrem.

FARTEHILL MARDR

A Teprmaslon of ihe pesslbis e mranca
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In the Domesday survey of L0856 Hartmhill
in known an Ardreshill or the hill in the
hrden Forest. Uhirtesn familiea lived hare
At & Time when tracks through the forest
wore desp and 4ifficult fo find.

Hugh ds Hardreshill wne given the Manor
in 1125. It wae he who bullt the first def-
eneive system, a @otte and bailey,(n mound
and an enolosed yurd), here on thin Qantle
slte, cverlooking Atherstons. The wallas wers
of wood and on the top of the =otts wam &
wooden towsr which wan home to the Lord of
the Minor and his family, as well an hllng A
look-ous post.

A sarbel
from the:
Ohinpol

Tha first satone building at the Canile
wans the Chapel, bullt in the 13th Century.
Little of this remsainn abowe ground.

A hundred years later the wooden walls of the
balley were paplaced by granite walls, four
fest thick and fifteon feet high, plsrosd with
croan loaps in sandntone.



A peatlon of watep=filled moal remiine
on the Wesat side. The Horth door survives
afd thers are traces of the West door but no
indication abave ground of the main entrance
which would have been on the Houth side. One
ip tompted to aprculate that there was & tower
in the South Went corner.

A late Tuder houms was bullt into the
Forth Fest corner about 1560 but of this only
the South Emmnt chimney stack remaine with itm
Inprossive Cire place, The resalndsr, with
Lte tiobher frase and sul and wattle walle, wons
deaalinhed in the 1950's.
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